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Good Afternoon Miranda,

Please find the 2025 quarter 1 compliance report reviews for the Williams Fork Mine.  The reviews
comprise:

Sediment Ponds
DMRs
Fill and the ARR for 2024

Thank you

Robin Reilley, M.S.  GISP
Environmental Protection Specialist II
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25 June 2025 

 

Ms. Miranda Kawcak 

Moffat County Mining, LLC. 

29515 Routt County Road #27 

Oak Creek, CO 80467 

 
RE:  Annual Reclamation Report 2024 (ARR) 

 Williams Fork Mines, Permit No. C1981044 

 

Dear Ms. Kawcak; 

 

Thank you for the timely submission of the Williams Fork 2024 ARR.  The Colorado Division of 

Reclamation, Mining and Safety has completed its review of the above referenced report.  Please see the 

Division’s findings below regarding the report’s compliance with the following Rules. 

o Rule 2.04.13(1) – The 2024 ARR is dated 13 February, 2025 and the Division received an 

electronic copy of the report on that date. 

a. The name and address of the permittee is on the report form. 

b. For the reporting year zero acres of lands were placed in the Acres Disturbed Category 

comprising backfill/grading, long term facilities and active mining areas.  Active mining 

is not occurring at the site, however reclamation activities are taking place as permitted. 

c. For the reporting year, zero acres were reported to have been backfilled or graded. 

d. For the reporting year, zero acres of affected lands were seeded in the 9 years and less 

category for a cumulative total of 112 acres. 

e. For the reporting year, zero acres of affected lands were subtracted from the 10 years and 

greater category of seeded acres for a cumulative total of 377.9 acres. 

f. No bond releases were conducted in 2024. 

g. The operator conducted weed control activities throughout the site as summarized in the 

annual report. 

h. Total acres disturbed comprise 570.7.  The sum of Backfilling and grading (497.4), active 

mining (0), and acres in facilities (73.4), equal total acres disturbed (570.7). 
Adequacy 

 

DRMS has no adequacy questions.  This concludes the Division’s review of the 2024 ARR.  If you have 

any questions please contact me. 

 

Sincerely, 

 
Robin Reilley M.S. GISP 

Environmental Protection Specialist II 

Robin.reilley@state.co.us 

file:///C:/Users/RAR/Desktop/TodaysWork/DocTemplate_Sig/Robin.reilley@state.co.us



